

Re: Rollout

From: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 05 Mar 2017 20:15:40 -0500

Works for me

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 7:53 PM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: Rollout

Hi.

Just looking ahead and want to maintain our high degree of alignment on upcoming week:

- Multicultural media forum (Tuesday evening)
- Wednesday in Hamilton
- Thursday / Friday in Sault Ste. Marie

Can this group please aim to huddle at 9.30-10am tomorrow morning, in between briefings, please?

Just want to make sure we set off the week maintaining our coordinated approach to Fair Hydro rollout.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)